Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:22 PM

To: Zhang-Torres; catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov; Ana Oquendo; Friday,
Barbara; Kathleen Forney; Scearce, Lynn

Cc: DeVore, Christy; Arif, Syed; Mulkey, Cindy

Subject: New Application- 0530021-036-AC, CEMEX Constructlon Materials FL

Categories: Red Category

Cindy,

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection Div. of Air
Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at http://arm-
permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0530021/U00000163.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID: 0530021-036-AC

Facility Name: CEMEX Construction Materials FL

Florida County: Hernando

Project Description: [Amendment to permit to change renewal language
Permit Application Processor: [Christy Devore '

Processor Phone: (850) 717-9085

Processor Email Address: Christy.DeVore@dep. state.fl.us

Received in-house: 10/26/11

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have
any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link. DEP Customer Survey.




